
From: Tetreau, Thomas
To: Mauck, Ridgely; "Michele L. Tremblay, naturesource communications"
Cc: umrlac listserve; Friend, Ashley C
Subject: RE: 220428-090 P145 Transmission Line Rebuild, Concord and Bow, NH
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 1:56:02 PM
Attachments: FINAL_NHBcorrspondence20220818.pdf

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Hi Michele,
NHB had identified some historic rare plant areas in the ROW and during our initial planning and design
we preemptively used upland matting to protect those areas. Once we reached the appropriate time of
year for field surveys, and found no plants, we removed that protective matting in the AOT amendment
since there was no need for it.
Please see the attached correspondence documenting NHB’s concurrence with our findings and BMPs.
Unfortunately, the rare plant report is considered confidential information by NHB and Eversource, so I
can’t just share it with you here, but you can contact Sabrina Stanwood
(Sabrina.m.stanwood@dncr.nh.gov) at NHB and inquire about the report and she may be able to provide
more specific info at her discretion (reference NHB #s NHB21-3593,3594,3595).
I can tell you that there were no instances of this situation in the UMRLAC area.
I hope that helps! Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks!
Tom
 
Tom Tetreau NHCWS, PWS, CPESC
Associate, Environmental Scientist
 

Mobile: 207 504-7231
Office: 207 406-5496
Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com
 

Stantec
30 Park Drive
Topsham ME 04086-1737
 

 
 

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

 

From: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 1:31 PM
To: 'Michele L. Tremblay, naturesource communications' <MLT@naturesource.net>
Cc: Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>; umrlac listserve
<umrlacers@merrimackriver.org>
Subject: RE: 220428-090 P145 Transmission Line Rebuild, Concord and Bow, NH
 
Tom,
I ask that you please respond to Michele Tremblay.  I depart in 45 minutes for a 2-week vacation,

returning on November 1st.
 

mailto:Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com
mailto:Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov
mailto:MLT@naturesource.net
mailto:umrlacers@merrimackriver.org
mailto:ashley.friend@eversource.com
mailto:Sabrina.m.stanwood@dncr.nh.gov
mailto:Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.stantec.com/__;!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!SU0aWgR-yA32m23LLgdDvsOjTwQTuGgpq9ubhaUIeRwkOJgb72RIFXezd_pG9D4GS4a8CmCZOJksJuFD3zjy8_7y1WghUg$
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Tetreau, Thomas


From: Bouchard, Jessica <Jessica.R.Bouchard@dncr.nh.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 2:34 PM
To: Tetreau, Thomas; Friend, Ashley C
Cc: Arsenault, Matt; Ford, Michelle T; Stanwood, Sabrina; Erausquin, Richard
Subject: RE: P145 Rare Plant Survey & BMPs (NHB21-3593, NHB21-3594, NHB21-3595)


Hi Tom, 
 
Thanks to Stantec and Eversource for making the recommended plan modifications and making a commitment to 
adhere to NHBs recommendations for an environmental monitor, BMPs to minimize impacts, and timing to protect rare 
plant species. 
 
Good luck with the project. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jessica Bouchard (she/her/hers) 
Ecologist 
New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau (NHB) 
Division of Forests & Lands  
NH Dept. of Natural & Cultural Resources 
172 Pembroke Rd  
Concord, NH  03301 
(603) 568-1804 (cell) 
 
NHB DataCheck Tool 
 
 
 


From: Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 1:23 PM 
To: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>; Bouchard, Jessica <Jessica.R.Bouchard@dncr.nh.gov>; DNCR: 
NHB Review <nhbreview@dncr.nh.gov> 
Cc: Arsenault, Matt <matt.arsenault@stantec.com>; Ford, Michelle T <michelle.ford@eversource.com>; Stanwood, 
Sabrina <Sabrina.m.stanwood@dncr.nh.gov>; Erausquin, Richard <Richard.Erausquin@des.nh.gov> 
Subject: RE: P145 Rare Plant Survey & BMPs (NHB21-3593, NHB21-3594, NHB21-3595) 
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.


Hi Jessica, 
My file attachment skills were lacking yesterday….please see attached for the updated map set AND updated 
notes/bmps. Sorry about that. 
Again, please let us know if you need anything else or if you approve of the attached. 
Thank you! 
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
  


  
  


The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
 


From: Tetreau, Thomas  
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 2:22 PM 
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
Please see the attached updated map set. 
Your matting recommendations have been added to the applicable sheets and a Notes page with plant BMPs has been 
added to the back.  
We are hoping to submit the SPNs associated with this project in the next couple days. Can you please reply and let us 
know if you have any further comments and/or approve of the attached plans/bmps? 
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
 


From: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 6:48 PM 
To: Bouchard, Jessica <Jessica.R.Bouchard@dncr.nh.gov> 
Cc: Arsenault, Matt <matt.arsenault@stantec.com>; Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>; Ford, Michelle T 
<michelle.ford@eversource.com>; Stanwood, Sabrina <Sabrina.m.stanwood@dncr.nh.gov> 
Subject: RE: P145 Rare Plant Survey & BMPs (NHB21-3593, NHB21-3594, NHB21-3595) 
 
Hi Jess, 
 
Thank you for your review. Stantec is updating the plans to indicate upland matting where applicable. 
 
There will be environmental monitors out on this project to ensure adherence to the NHFG BMPs--- We’ll make sure that 
they are also monitoring proposed rare plant locations that are adjacent to existing and proposed access route locations 
and proposed work pad and pull pad locations, as recommended. 
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We will also update the BMPs to reflect the more conservative time of year avoidance when two species overlap, such 
as the Licorice goldenrod and Red threeawn area adjacent to P145 new structure 63. 
 
Tom will send the amended plans over once they are adjusted. 
 
Thanks, 
Ashley 
 
ASHLEY FRIEND 
Specialist - Licensing & Permitting 


 
13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106 
603-634-2992 
Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com  
 
 


From: Bouchard, Jessica <Jessica.R.Bouchard@dncr.nh.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 4:52 PM 
To: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com> 
Cc: Arsenault, Matt <matt.arsenault@stantec.com>; Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>; Ford, Michelle T 
<michelle.ford@eversource.com>; Stanwood, Sabrina <Sabrina.m.stanwood@dncr.nh.gov> 
Subject: RE: P145 Rare Plant Survey & BMPs (NHB21-3593, NHB21-3594, NHB21-3595) 
 
EVERSOURCE IT NOTICE – EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER **** Don’t be quick to click! **** 
 
Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from someone you know, and 
never provide a user ID or password. Report suspicious emails by selecting ‘Report Phish’ or forwarding to 
SPAMFEEDBACK@EVERSOURCE.COM for analysis by our cyber security team.  


Hello, 
 
Attached is a document showing portions of the proposed P145 Line plans that NHB has concerns about. Overall BMPs 
that include time of year restrictions for temporary construction matting are great, but we are looking for the plans to 
show locations of matting to protect rare plants, in addition to the plan notes. Each area of concern is identified with a 
screenshot. Please also note the overall project recommendation at the beginning of the document. Please let me know 
if you have any concerns. 
 
Thanks to Eversource and Stantec for all the efforts involved in performing rare plant surveys, documenting the 
occurrences, and working to avoid and minimize impact to rare plants. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 1:15 PM 
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


Thanks Jess. Appreciate the update. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 5:00 PM 
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


Hi Ashley, 
 
Just letting you know that I’m in the middle of reviewing the materials you sent. I should have a response in the next 
couple days. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 2:59 PM 
To: Bouchard, Jessica <Jessica.R.Bouchard@dncr.nh.gov>; DNCR: NHB Review <nhbreview@dncr.nh.gov> 
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


Hey Jess, 
 
I wanted to circle back with you on this since I previously spaced adding the general NHB email. Please let me know if 
you have any questions or concerns on the survey results and proposed BMPs. 
 
Thanks, 
Ashley 
 
ASHLEY FRIEND 
Specialist - Licensing & Permitting 


 
13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106 
603-634-2992 
Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com  
 
 


From: Friend, Ashley C  
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 9:39 AM 
To: Bouchard, Jessica <Jessica.R.Bouchard@dncr.nh.gov> 
Cc: Arsenault, Matt <matt.arsenault@stantec.com>; Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>; Ford, Michelle T 
<michelle.ford@eversource.com> 
Subject: P145 Rare Plant Survey & BMPs (NHB21-3593, NHB21-3594, NHB21-3595) 
 
Hi Jess, 
 
Attached are the rare plant survey results and proposed BMPs in support of the P145 Line Rebuild for NHB’s review. We 
will put together a final survey report package that will include data forms and spatial data but wanted to get the results 
and BMPs in front of you while we work on preparing those items.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to reach out. 
 
Thanks, 
Ashley 
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ASHLEY FRIEND 
Specialist - Licensing & Permitting 


 
13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106 
603-634-2992 
Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com  
 
 


This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be confidential, 
proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) 
named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. 
Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other than by 
the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free 
or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or 
omissions. 


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
Ridge
 

From: Michele L. Tremblay, naturesource communications <MLT@naturesource.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 1:26 PM
To: Mauck, Ridgely <ridgely.mauck@des.nh.gov>
Cc: Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>; umrlac listserve
<umrlacers@merrimackriver.org>
Subject: Re: 220428-090 P145 Transmission Line Rebuild, Concord and Bow, NH
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Dear Mr Mauck,

Apologies that I could not find the engineer reviewing this application.

The UMRLAC has the following question on the amendment provided on 9.16.22.

re: waiver request section D: proposed alternatives references "...additional upland on the P145
retransmission line where plants are no longer present based on recent field surveys and protective
measures are therefore not needed."

We did not see a report or other documentation on rare plant species. Would you please provide a
reference or link to the report? Thank you.

Sincerely,

Michele L. Tremblay, Chair
Upper Merrimack River Local Advisory Committee

-- 
Michele L. Tremblay
naturesource communications
PO Box 3019 | Penacook NH  03303
603.796.2615 office landline | 902.218.2291 Canada
naturesource.net | linkedin.com/pub/Michele-L-Tremblay/22/869/523
Follow us on Facebook and Twitter
my pronouns are she, her, hers

Tetreau, Thomas wrote:

Hi Michele,
Eversource is filing an amendment to their P145 AoT application to include the replacement
of some adjacent structures, in the same ROW as the P145 line.
I’ve sent a hard copy to you and I think it will arrive today, but wanted you to have a PDF
version also for easy distribution.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.
Thanks,
Tom
 
Tom Tetreau NHCWS, PWS, CPESC
Associate, Environmental Scientist
 

Mobile: 207 504-7231
Office: 207 406-5496

mailto:MLT@naturesource.net
mailto:ridgely.mauck@des.nh.gov
mailto:Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com
mailto:umrlacers@merrimackriver.org
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__http*3A*2Fnaturesource.net__*3B!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!V6iIVavVoPLU6-ihurXYSgP5dJPWit6QU4I5zTws5OES_WlTeqguxamC5vldBZHyPEx3UaIoCqQ2LVuRN_avtA*24&data=05*7C01*7Ctom.tetreau*40stantec.com*7C17660b9fc6644bb8353b08dab12ecdeb*7C413c6f2c219a469297d3f2b4d80281e7*7C0*7C0*7C638017111886242809*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=rB98DDnD7pL*2Ftd4rEEPcwXFtXEItNSA*2FeJtZ1UQ8TeM*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!SU0aWgR-yA32m23LLgdDvsOjTwQTuGgpq9ubhaUIeRwkOJgb72RIFXezd_pG9D4GS4a8CmCZOJksJuFD3zjy8_6bjDeqlQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__http*3A*2Flinkedin.com*2Fpub*2FMichele-L-Tremblay*2F22*2F869*2F523__*3B!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!V6iIVavVoPLU6-ihurXYSgP5dJPWit6QU4I5zTws5OES_WlTeqguxamC5vldBZHyPEx3UaIoCqQ2LVsTR4FMnw*24&data=05*7C01*7Ctom.tetreau*40stantec.com*7C17660b9fc6644bb8353b08dab12ecdeb*7C413c6f2c219a469297d3f2b4d80281e7*7C0*7C0*7C638017111886242809*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=0RcJzzJEASq5O1ieXLJpxCFoTA9OwSFbuTXrurLCDeE*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!SU0aWgR-yA32m23LLgdDvsOjTwQTuGgpq9ubhaUIeRwkOJgb72RIFXezd_pG9D4GS4a8CmCZOJksJuFD3zjy8_7n37rTFQ$


Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com
 

Stantec
30 Park Drive
Topsham ME 04086-1737
 

 
 

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except
with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

 

From: Michele L. Tremblay, naturesource communications <MLT@naturesource.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 8:11 AM
To: Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>
Cc: Ridgely Mauck <ridgely.mauck@des.nh.gov>; umrlac listserve
<umrlacers@merrimackriver.org>; Tracie Sales <tracie.j.sales@des.nh.gov>; Nisa Marks
<nisa.m.marks@des.nh.gov>; Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>
Subject: Re: 220428-090 P145 Transmission Line Rebuild, Concord and Bow, NH
 
Dear Tom,

Thank you for your responses. The UMRLAC will review your responses at its
Monday meeting next week.

I will be in contact should we have any further questions or concerns.

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
We appreciate the UMRLAC’s review of the P145 AOT application.
Please see the attached response to your questions/comments.
Let me know if you have any other questions or need more information.
Thank you!
Tom
 
Tom Tetreau NHCWS, PWS, CPESC
Project Manager / Environmental Scientist
 

Direct: 207 406-5496
Mobile: 207 504-7231
Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com
 

Stantec
30 Park Drive
Topsham ME 04086-1737

mailto:Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__http*3A*2Fwww.stantec.com*2F__*3B!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!V6iIVavVoPLU6-ihurXYSgP5dJPWit6QU4I5zTws5OES_WlTeqguxamC5vldBZHyPEx3UaIoCqQ2LVsKc7XR_A*24&data=05*7C01*7Ctom.tetreau*40stantec.com*7C17660b9fc6644bb8353b08dab12ecdeb*7C413c6f2c219a469297d3f2b4d80281e7*7C0*7C0*7C638017111886242809*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=P*2FAGEEApMF51gc8z2*2Fxdjh942wrUZJFKNxONgragM6A*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!SU0aWgR-yA32m23LLgdDvsOjTwQTuGgpq9ubhaUIeRwkOJgb72RIFXezd_pG9D4GS4a8CmCZOJksJuFD3zjy8_5wZ8L6pQ$
mailto:MLT@naturesource.net
mailto:Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com
mailto:ridgely.mauck@des.nh.gov
mailto:umrlacers@merrimackriver.org
mailto:tracie.j.sales@des.nh.gov
mailto:nisa.m.marks@des.nh.gov
mailto:ashley.friend@eversource.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__http*3A*2Fnaturesource.net__*3B!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!V6iIVavVoPLU6-ihurXYSgP5dJPWit6QU4I5zTws5OES_WlTeqguxamC5vldBZHyPEx3UaIoCqQ2LVuRN_avtA*24&data=05*7C01*7Ctom.tetreau*40stantec.com*7C17660b9fc6644bb8353b08dab12ecdeb*7C413c6f2c219a469297d3f2b4d80281e7*7C0*7C0*7C638017111886399046*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=AmUdv0vfemK*2FpKVd*2FX5vSHHcw7R9BiI3JKErw4lb90o*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!SU0aWgR-yA32m23LLgdDvsOjTwQTuGgpq9ubhaUIeRwkOJgb72RIFXezd_pG9D4GS4a8CmCZOJksJuFD3zjy8_6HFM9SsA$
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From: Michele L. Tremblay, naturesource communications
<MLT@naturesource.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 6:25 PM
To: Ridgely Mauck <ridgely.mauck@des.nh.gov>
Cc: umrlac listserve <umrlacers@merrimackriver.org>; Tracie Sales
<tracie.j.sales@des.nh.gov>; Nisa Marks <nisa.m.marks@des.nh.gov>;
Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>; Ashley Ruprecht
<ashley.ruprecht@eversource.com>
Subject: 220428-090 P145 Transmission Line Rebuild, Concord and Bow,
NH
 
Dear Mr. Mauck,

The Upper Merrimack River Local Advisory Committee's comments
letter on the referenced permit application is attached.

The UMRLAC looks forward to hearing from you with responses to the
questions, concerns, and recommendations. Thank you.

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
naturesource.net | linkedin.com/pub/Michele-L-
Tremblay/22/869/523
Follow us on Facebook and Twitter
my pronouns are she, her, hers
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